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Dear Fred,
Dr. Uwe Parpart

Director of Research I apologize a thousand times for the delay in sending

Charles B. Stevens out this contract to you. The pressures of our year
Director of Fusion Engineering end fisecal audit have interferred with a number of
pressing iltems.

T helieve that the enclosed contract represents
agreement on both sides and is favorable to the
Ffoundation and vourself. T would like you to go
over it carefully and let me know of any problems
that you see. If everything is okay on your
end, please sign the original copy and return it
to me. Be sure to sign your own xerox copy so that
vou have one as well.

I have seen two proposed covers with the proposed
title ¥The physical principles of thermonuclear
explosive devices. Both are gquite appealing, vet I
do not know which one we are ultimately going to go
with.

Again, please accept my apologies for the delay in
getting this out to you.

Sincerely,

at Levitt
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